
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Memo 
 
To:  Warden & Council 

 

From:  Alain Muise, Chief Administrative Officer 

 

Date:  June 25, 2019 

 

Subject: Hubbard’s Point and Area Community Centre – Tax Exemption Request 

 

 

Hubbard’s Point and Area Community Centre appealed to have their assessment reduced 

or eliminated through their councilor Danny Muise. The Hubbard's Point and Area 

Community Centre is a Non-Profit Organization, registered with Joint Stock, and are 

requesting to be exempt for AAN #01332635 and added to the list of tax exempt 

properties for by-law 28. 

 

This tax bill is for a property that the centre purchased last year and made a parking lot 

for the Centre. 

 

The total Property Tax Invoice for 2019/2020 is $21.80. 

 

 

Proposed Motion: 

 

Council approve Tax Exemption Status for the Hubbard’s Point and Area Community 

Centre which will also include a tax adjustment in the amount of $21.80  in order to write 

off the 2019-2020 tax assessment bill. 

 

 

 


